

From: Stephen Lee

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 17, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 0202-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

Hello Mr. Ghaffari, I responded via the OET Experimental Licensing System link but I was unable to find a way to remove attachments Exhibit B and Exhibit C. I tried adding new attachments but this brought me to a page that said I need to apply payment. I clicked the proceed button that took me to the FORM 159 page and I then went to fill out my FRN # and I received a Forbidden error.

I would like to update my Exhibit B and C so that they are not marked confidential.

Sincerely,

Stephen